
MBTA Project No. A26CN05 - DB Green Line Short Term Accessibility Improvement 
Project Outreach - Question and Answer

Question Response

1 What design firms and consultants will be precluded from 
participating on a team?

This list is made as of the date of this response, a final list 
will be presented in the Request for Qualifications (RFQ):

Jacobs, Beta Group, BWA Architects, Keville Enterprises, 
Mott MacDonald, LLC, Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc., 
Urban Idea Lab, Regina Villa Associates, Patrick 
Engineering, Institute for Human Centered Design, Jensen 
Hughes

2 What is the anticipated overall project duration (Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) through Final Acceptance)?

Anticipate project duration is 22 months from NTP 
through Final Acceptance. 

3 Will a stipend be paid for the RFP phase and what is the 
expected value?

Any determination of a stipend will be included in the 
RFQ

4 Will the MBTA be performing any advance utility 
coordination, including SUE?

No, the MBTA will not be performing any advance utility 
coordination.

5 If ROW will be needed has it been acquired, if not who 
will be responsible for acquisition?

No, ROW acquisition is anticipated at this moment.

6 Will a building permit from either the City of Boston or 
the State Building Inspectors Office be required?

Yes, building permit will be required.
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